From: planning, North London <northlondonplanning@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Sent: 22 May 2015 16:05

To: Young, Tony

Subject: Planning Application: 2015/2771/P at Site bounded partly by Grafton Way, TCR,

Huntley Street and University Street, London, WCLE 6DB

Dear Tony
Planning Application Reference: 2015/2771/P

Site Address: Site bounded partly by Grafton Way, TCR, Huntley Street and University Street,
London, WC1E 6DB

We have assessed this application and have no comments to make as we did not place any conditions on
the initial application. If you feel that there is something we should be commenting on please do not
hesitate to contact me.

Regards

Edward Crome

Sustainable Places Planning Advisor
Environment Agency

Hertfordshire and North London - Hatfield Team
T: 01707 63 2491

We have now completed our move to GOV.UK - please see our new website at www.gov.uk/environment-
agency

————— Original Message-----

Sent: 18 May 2015 12:38

To: planning, North London

Subject: Consultee letter for PlanningApplication Application: 2815/2771/P

Please find attached Consultee letter for PlanningApplication application 2015/2771/P
Y2015/2771/P
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